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AO 442 (Rev.01/09) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
Southern District of Florida ,
-2(0512 CR-KING
United States of America ! {
V. )
) Case No. ] MCALILE‘A
HAYRON BORRAYO LASMIBAT and CESAR BARRERA, )
Defendants. ) FILED by m_ D.C.
ARREST WARRANT MAY 13 2014
To: Any authorized law enforcement officer STEVEN M. LARIMORE
CLERK U.S. DIST. CT.
D OFFLA — MIAM
t Yy delay

$.D
YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate Judge wi

(name of person to be arrested)  HAYRON BORRAYO LASMIBAT
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

O Superseding Information O Complaint

@ Indictment T Superseding Indictment O Information
O Order of the Court

(3 Probation Violation Petition [ Supervised Release Violation Petition (J Violation Notice
This offense is briefly described as follows:
conspiracy to distribute 5 kilograms or more of cocaine knowing that such cocaine will be unlawfully imported into the

>
Fl)

United States, in violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section 963.
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Issuing officer’s signature
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Date: @7[7?//
/7

Steven M. Larimore fClerk of Court / Court Administrator

Printed name and title

City and state: ~ MIAMI, FL

Return

, and the person was arrested on (date) (03-13-14

This warrant was received on (date) 08-03-11

"extradition fr Frince by USMS.
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Date: 03-14-14 BY: JOE iy Zvuuu, //Fu
rs

rresting officer’s signature

at (city and state)

AMO5 ROJAS JR., U.S. MARSHAL, SD/FL

Printed name and title




